



All Councillors of **Hail Weston Parish Council** are summoned to the General Meeting of the Parish Council in Hail Weston Village Hall on **Tuesday 19<sup>th</sup> June 2018 at 7.30pm** to deal with the following business: -

The public and press are invited to be present.

The public may address the council on current matters or issues of concern in Open Forum (item 4) any matters raised for decision will become a future agenda item.

**180619-1 TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES AND REASONS FOR ABSENCE**

**180619- 2 TO RECEIVE ANY DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS FROM MEMBERS**

- a. In accordance with section 31 of the Localism Act 2011, members to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and Personal Interests in terms on this Agenda.
- b. All dispensations requests must be made to the Clerk prior to the meeting.

**180619- 3 TO APPROVE and SIGN the MINUTES** of the Annual Parish Meeting held on 15<sup>th</sup> of May 2018

**180619- 4 OPEN FORUM and TO RECEIVE COUNCILLOR REPORTS (15 MINS)**

At the close of this item, members of the public will no longer be permitted to address the Council unless invited to do so by the Chairman.

**180619- 5 FINANCE**

- a. To Approve account balances and bank reconciliation June 2018
- b. To Approve payments on finance report: June 2018
- c. To Discuss Financial Priorities

**180619-6 TO AGREE COUNCILLOR RESPONSIBILITIES: *Publicity, Highways, Village Hall, Finance, Open Space Checks, Playing Field, Trees, Neighbourhood Watch & Communication***

**180619-7 TO ADOPT SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY**

**180619-8 TO DISCUSS LHI 2018/19**

**180619-9 TO DISCUSS ALLOTMENTS**

**180619-10 TO DISCUSS NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN**

**180619-11 TO DISCUSS ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION RESULTING FROM CIRCULATION OF COUNCILLOR REPORTS PRIOR TO THE PARISH MEETING AND COUNCILLOR MEETINGS ATTENDED**

**180619-12 TO APPROVE PARISH MEETING DATES 2019-2020 and VENUE FOR AUGUST PC MEETING 2018**

**180619-13 TO CONSIDER CLERK REPORT and GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED INCLUDING PARISH ASSEMBLY COMMENTS**

**180619-13 MATTERS TO BE RAISED BY MEMBERS FOR THE NEXT GENERAL MEETING AGENDA.** *Please note that no decision can lawfully be made under this item LGA 1972 s.12 10 (2)b states business must be specified.*

Signature *J. Abell* 12th of June 2018

Jennifer Abell Parish Clerk and RFO. 5 Orchard Close, Hail Weston, PE19 5LF Tel. 01480 215880.

**Tony Baker, Chairman.**

**The next Meeting will be the Parish Annual Meeting held on 17<sup>th</sup> of July 2018 at 7.30pm.**

**180619-12 CORRESPONDENCE**

**CCC: 09/06/18 Jo Challis B645 cycle path  
12/06/18 Karen Lunn - B645 update response**

**RESIDENTS: 17/5/18 River Kym debris  
17/05/18 & 11/6/18 Playing Field issues  
24/05/18 Kimbolton Road speeding cars  
28/05/18 B645 verge  
30/05/18 Chairman of SNCRG  
31/05/18 Ford Road fly tipping  
09/06/18 Parking Kimbolton Road  
10/06/18 Ford Road trees  
10/06/18 Burst water main Ford Road**

**HDC: 20/05/18 St Nicolas Church speakers at DMC  
23/05/18 St Nicolas Church Planning meeting  
09/06/18 HWPC Clerk/Chair details**

**SLCC: 09/05/18 Data Protection Act passed (354 pages) section 7(3) specifically excludes parish councils from the definition of 'public authority' for the purposes of GDPR. Local Authority byelaws.**

**CAPALC: 04/06/18 Share the Vision, Shape the Future Training Course – 19/6/18 Hemingford Abbot  
05/06/18 Outreach Councillor Training 9/6/18**

**CAMBS ACRE: 30/05/18 Neighbourhood Planning Peer Networking and Learning Event HDC – 13/06/18**